
From:                         Shelley Sadowsky 
To:                              Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Cc:                              Ron Graser;  rdbogner@aol.com 
Subject:                    Request for dismissal of pending mod. app BMPDVL-20141126AJW and cancellation of Construction Permit 

BDFCDVL-20100421AAU, as modified by BMPDVL-20121022ACC 
Date:                         Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10:04:54 AM 

 
 
Dear Mr. Hashemzadeh - At the request of my client, Island Broadcasting LLC ("Island"), licensee of 
WNYZ-LP, New York, NY (Facility ID No. 56043),  this is to request the following two actions: 

 
(1) dismissal of the pending modification application (File No. BMPDVL-20141126AJW for Island's digital flash-cut Construction Permit (File 
No. BDFCDVL-20100421AAU, as modified by BMPDVL-20121022ACC), and 

 
(2) cancellation of the digital flash-cut Construction Permit BDFCDVL-20100421AAU, as modified by 
BMPDVL-20121022ACC) . 

 
The modification application did not clear the Video Division's interference analysis, but Island has been assured by engineering experts 
that a new flash-cut CP will clear that analysis. Therefore, Island plans 
to file a new flash-cut application as soon possible after dismissal of the pending modification application and cancellation of the flash-cut 
CP.  Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me. 

Thank you. Shelley Sadowsky 
Counsel for Island Broadcasting LLC 

 
-- 
Shelley Sadowsky, Esq. Shelley Sadowsky, LLC Of 
Counsel 
Sciarrino & Shubert, PLLC 

 
5938 Dorchester Way 
Rockville, MD 20852 
202.997.9392 (Phone) 
703.991.7120 (Fax) 
shelley@sciarrinolaw.com 

 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message 
without making any copies. 

 
 
 
 

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Regulations Governing Practice Before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained herein is not 
intended or written to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer. 

 


